Public Document Pack

Ve A

At O
TRAFFORD
COUNCIL

AGENDA PAPERS FOR

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING
Date: Wednesday, 24 July 2024
Time: 6.30 pm

Place: Committee Rooms 2 & 3, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford,
Manchester, M32 0TH

To view the meeting please paste the following into your browser's address bar:
https:/iwww.youtube.com/channel/UCjwblIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg

AGENDA PART I Pages
ATTENDANCES

To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT: ASDA EXPRESS PFS

SEVENWAYS, BRADFIELD ROAD, STRETFORD, MANCHESTER M32
9RH.

To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 1-40
URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)
Any other item or items which by reason of special circumstances (to be

specified) the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered
at this meeting as a matter of urgency.

SARA TODD
Chief Executive

Membership of the Committee



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg

Licensing Sub-Committee - Wednesday, 24 July 2024

Councillors S. J. Haughey, E.L. Hirst and J.D. Newgrosh

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Miss Natalie Owen, Governance Officer
Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Tuesday, 16 July 2024 by the Legal and Democratic
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford
M32 OTH.

WEBCASTING

This meeting will be filmed for live and / or subsequent broadcast on the Council's
website and / or YouTube channel https:/Mww.youtube.com/user/traffordcouncil The
whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt
items. Members of the public may also film or record this meeting.

Any person wishing to photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting is requested to
inform Democratic Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for the
meeting. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the
meeting if you intend to do this or have any other queries



Agenda Item 2

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Wednesday 24" July 2024

Report for: Decision: Determination of Application
Report of: Head of Regulatory Services

Report Title

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17
LICENSING ACT 2003 at: Asda Express PFS Sevenways, Bradfield Road,
Stretford, Manchester M32 9RH.

Summary

Under S18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, Members are requested to determine an
application for a new premises licence in respect of Asda Express PFS Sevenways,
Bradfield Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 9RH having regard to representations
received and the requirement to promote the four licensing objectives.

Recommendation(s)

The following options are open to the Licensing Sub-Committee:

(1) To grant the application in full and on the terms and conditions contained
within the application to include any applicable mandatory conditions.

(i) To grant the application as above, modified to such an extent as
considered appropriate to satisfy any relevant representations and
promote the licensing objectives; or

(i)  To reject the application.

Contact person for access to background papers and further information:

Name: Ursula Smith, Licensing Officer.

Contact: Licensing@trafford.gov.uk

Background Papers: None.

Appendices: A) Application for a New Premises Licence

B) Photograph of Blue Notice & Copy of Newspaper Advert
C) Additional Conditions agreed with Environmental Health
D) Representations

Page 1



1.0 APPLICATION

1.1 A premises licence is required in respect of any premises where it is intended
to conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being:

The sale of alcohol

The supply of alcohol (in respect of a club)
Regulated entertainment

The provision of late-night refreshment

This application was submitted by Euro Garages Limited, in respect of Asda
Express PFS Sevenways, Bradfield Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 9RH.

1.2  The applicant has applied for the following hours:
Late Night Refreshment — Indoors and Outdoors:
Monday - Sunday 23:00 — 05.00

Alcohol - Off the premises:
Monday - Sunday 00:00 - 24:00

Opening Hours:
Monday - Sunday 00:00 - 24:00

1.3 The application has been properly made and all procedures correctly followed.
The application including operating schedule has been attached as Appendix
A. Photographs of the blue notice in place and copy of newspaper advert are
attached as Appendix B.

2.0 BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF PREMISES

2.1 The applicant has described the premises as: ‘a convenience store/petrol filling
station.’

3.0 OPERATING SCHEDULE

3.1 The operating schedule is completed by the applicant and contains additional
measures to illustrate how they propose to promote the four licensing
objectives as required by provision of the Licensing Act 2003. They are listed
below and will be attached as conditions to any licence as may be granted:

1. Staff shall be trained in the premises licence holder’s procedures which include
liquor licensing and all checkout operators shall have additional training in the sale of
alcohol.

2. All spirits will be displayed behind the counter.

3. No miniature bottles of spirits of 20cl or below shall be sold from the premises.
Please note this does not apply to pre-packaged gift packs which may contain a spirit
miniature.

Page 2



4. A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises. Cameras will
cover internal areas and the external area immediately in front of the store. The
system will be capable of continuously recording and copies of such recordings shall
be kept for a period of not less than 31 days and handed to the Police or authorised
person upon production of a compliant ‘Access Request’. All spirits will be displayed
behind the counter.

5. The premise licence holder seeks to comply with the requirements of the health
and safety legislation.

6. The store will have a till prompt system for alcohol products. When prompted, staff
will adopt a Challenge 25 proof of age scheme. Only recognised forms of
photographic identification such as Passport, Photo Driving Licence, ‘Proof of Age’
card, Military ID or any other form of identification agreed with the police will be
accepted as proof of age. If the appropriate proof of age is not produced there will be
no sale.

7. Notices are to be prominently displayed advising customers of the Challenge 25
policy.

3.2  The below conditions were agreed by the applicant after correspondence with
the Responsible Authorities (Environmental Health) during the consultation
period, attached as Appendix C. These conditions shall be attached to the
licence if granted:

8. A clear and legible notice must be prominently displayed close to the ‘night hatch’
requesting that customers respect local residents by minimising the noise they are
generating during the night-time, worded along the lines of “Customers are reminded
that this is a residential area and politely asked to keep noise to an absolute
minimum”.

9. No noise shall emanate from the premises in connection with the undertaking of
licensable activities, that gives rise to a nuisance.

40 CONSULTATION

4.1  The responsible authorities included in consultation are; Greater Manchester
Police, Greater Manchester Fire & Rescue, Environmental Health & Pollution
Control, Building Control, Health and Safety Team, Home Office Immigration
Enforcement, Planning Department, Safeguarding Children Team, Trading
Standards and Public Health.

4.2  Of those consultees identified in paragraph 4.1, no representations were
received other than the representation received at 3.2.

4.3 Inresponse to the public consultation, the Licensing Authority received three
objections to the grant of the licence — attached at Appendix D(1-3)

Page 3



4.4

4.5

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

A copy of the report and the representations received have been sent to the
applicant.

Those that have made a representation have been informed of the time and
date of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting and have been informed of their
right to attend.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

Conditions may only be attached to a Premises Licence where they are
deemed appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. They must
be proportionate and not duplicate any existing provisions contained in other
legislation. The justification behind a refusal or the attachment of conditions
must be given to the applicant.

The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should be
on the balance of probabilities and any decision should be based on the
individual merits of the application.

The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision; must have regard to relevant
provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and
reasons should be given for any departure.

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date
the Applicant is notified of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Page 4



Trafford

TRAFFORD | Application for a premises licence
COUNCIL Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@trafford.gov.uk
Telephone: 0161 912 4144

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Not Currently In Use

Your reference

RJT.JB 84773.19919

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(¢ Yes C No

Applicant Details

* First name ’

EURO GARAGES LIMITED

* Family name ’

EURO GARAGES LIMITED

* E-mail

JANET_BRAITHWAITE@GOSSCHALKS.CO.UK

Main telephone number

01482 324252

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant;

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

Registration number

Business name

(¢ Yes C No
04246195
EURO GARAGES LIMITED

VAT number -

Legal status

Private Limited Company

Page 5

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

© Crown copyright



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country
Registered Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode

Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

LICENSING

United Kingdom

|ASDA HOUSE

ISOUTHBANK

|GREAT WILSON STREET

ILEEDS

ILS11 5AD

|United Kingdom

|GOSSCHALKS LLP

|GOSSCHALKS LLP

JANET_BRAITHWAITE@GOSSCHALKS.CO.UK

01482 324252

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in

the UK with Companies
House?

Registration number

Business name

(e Yes C No

0C431300

GOSSCHALKS LLP

VAT number GB

433613472

Legal status

Limited Liability Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Crown copyright

Page 6




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |LICENSING

Home country United Kingdom
Agent Registered Address

Building number or name ’GOSSCHALKS LLP
Street ’QUEENS GARDENS
District ’

City or town HULL

County or administrative area ’E YORKSHIRE

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode HU1 3DZ
Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference C

Postal Address Of Premises

Description

Building number or name

|ASDA EXPRESS PFS SEVENWAYS

Street IBRADFIELD ROAD
District |STRETFORD

City or town IMANCHESTER
County or administrative area |

Postcode |M32 9RH

Country ’United Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) ’35,750

© Crown copyright

U

©

-~




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N T I Y Y Y

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

X | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name [EURO GARAGES LIMITED |

Details

Registered number (where

2pplicable) 104246195 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, compﬁéargng)rporated association etc)

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

COMPANY

Address

Building number or name ’ASDA HOUSE

Street SOUTHBANK
City or town ILEEDS

|
|
District |GREAT WILSON STREET |
|
County or administrative area ’ ‘

Postcode LS115AD

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Contact Details

E-mail JANET_BRAITHWAITE@QGOSSCHALKS.CO.UK

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth | ‘ / | ‘ / “ ‘
dd mm yyyy

’ ‘ Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

* Nationality

| Add another applicant |

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? | 27 ‘ / | 06 ‘ / “ 2024 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | /| |/ | |
whendoyouwantittoend g m

m yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

CONVENIENCE STORE / PETROL FILLING STATION

Page 9

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time,

state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

C Yes (¢ No
Section 9 of 21

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

C Yes (¢ No

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Page 10

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes

O)

No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start End
FRIDAY
Start End
Start i End i
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
Page 11

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

C Indoors (" Outdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY T .
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [00:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End D to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start [00:00 End
Start End i

I8 L

Page 12

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start
Start D
THURSDAY
Star
Start D
FRIDAY
Start
Start Z
SATURDAY
Start
Start D
SUNDAY
Start
Start D

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(" Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(¢ Off the premises

End

End

End

End

End
End

End

End

End

End

C Both

24.00

24:00

24.00

24:00

24:00

6 LR LB e L

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

© Crown copyright

Panea 12
T Mv\.l = =\ J




Continued from previous page...

Name

First name INEIL ROBERT

Family name ECCLES

Date of birth i . / D
dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

City or town

County or administrative area

Country |United Kingdom ‘
Personal Licence number

(if known) IPLHBC0143 |
Issuing licensing authority |HALTON ‘

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

( Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Page 14

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthe_: days
st [ tnd [ tobovediorthoactiiy

TUESDAY
Start |00:00 End |24:00
Start i End i

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D

THURSDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z

FRIDAY
Start |00:00 End |24:00
Start Z End D

SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D

SUNDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the actli:\;ity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Staff shall be trained in the premises licence holder’s procedures which include liquor licensing and all checkout operators
shall have additional training in the sale of alcohol.

All spirits will be displayed behind the counter.

No miniature bottles of spirits of 20cl or below shall be sold from the premises. Please note this does not apply to pre
packaged gift packs which may contain a spirit miniature.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises. Cameras will cover internal areas and the external area
immediately in front of the store. The system will be capable of continuously recording and copies of such recordings shall
be kept for a period of not less than 31 days and handed to the Police or authorised person upon production of a compliant
‘Access Request’.

All spirits will be displayed behind the counter.

c) Public safety

The premise licence holder seeks to comply with the requirements of the health and safety legislation.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

NA

e) The protection of children from harm

The store will have a till prompt system for alcohol products.

When prompted, staff will adopt a Challenge 25 proof of age scheme.

Only recognised forms of photographic identification such as Passport, Photo Driving Licence, ‘Proof of Age’ card, Military
ID or any other form of identification agreed with the police will be accepted as proof of age. If the appropriate proof of age
is not produced there will be no sale.

Notices are to be prominently displayed advising customers of the Challenge 25 policy.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 16

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 17

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 18

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 19

© Crown copyright



https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 20

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 Page 21

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 315.00
DECLARATION

+ [/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

*Full name |GOSSCHALKS LLP
* Capacity SOLICITORS FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE
APPICANTS
* Date 129 |/ |o5| /| 2024 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/trafford/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT ISAN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT ISAN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 22

© Crown copyright



https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/trafford/apply-1

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’RJT.JB 84773.19919 |

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
Payment authorisation date ’ |

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

[
N
(e8]
[
ol
o>
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 23

© Crown copyright




This page is intentionally left blank



(1) Insert full
name of
prospective
premises
supervisor.

(2) Insert home
address of
prospective
premises
supervisor.

(3) Insert type
of application.

(4) Insert name
of applicant.

(5) Insert number
of existing licence,
if any.

(6) Insert name
and address of
premises to which
the application
relates.

(7) Delete as
applicable.

(8) Insert personal
licence number, if
any.

(9) Insert name
and address and
telephone number
of personal licence
issuing authority, if
any.

Schedule 15 to the Licensing Act 2003
(Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2017

Consent of Individual to Being
Specified as Premises Supervisor

| (1)NEIIL. ROBERT ECCLES

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for (3
NEW LICENCE

by (4) EURO GARAGES LIMITED

relating to a premises licence ()

for @ ASDAEXPRESS PFS SEVENWAYS
BRADFIELD ROAD
STRETFORD
MANCHESTER M32 9RH

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application

made by @)
EURO GARAGES LIMITED

concerning the supply of alcohol at ()

ASDA EXPRESS PFS SEVENWAYS
BRADFIELD ROAD

STRETFORD

MANCHESTER M32 9RH

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and ¢ famxapplying
far] o) [intendtosapply:fior] ¢[currently hold] a personal licence, details of which | set
out below.

Personal licence number ¢ prusco143

Personal licence issuing authority (o)
HALTON BOROUGH COUNCIL

, Signed
(10) Please print.

Name(m) NEIL ROBERT ECCLES

Date 29 MAY 2024

4.2017

O ez Peterboat Close, London SE10 0PX Mﬁ(ngorms.
Y 94,

€ Crown copyright

sing 20



DPS ENQUIRY FORM

Following the implementation of Schedule 4 of the Immigration Act 2016
we are required to provide information about your entitlement to live and
work in the UK. Please provide all of the information required below.

Mr, Mrs, Miss, Ms MR
Name: NEIL ROBERT ECCLES
Date of Birth: 13/01/1973
Place of Birth: BANGOR NORTH WALES
Nationality
BRITISH
Mobile Tel No: 07779700022
Personal Licence No: PLHBCO0143
Issuing Authority HALTON BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 26




01w

NOILVITddl N30T
H0HN0Em

] oo
— e

T |
™

Er 105 05
[ T I

NOILYOITddY JON30IT SMe

i oy
SAYMNIA3S
aag
05 11ST
3SMI0H YOSV
WUBH
Joog oA “ABUowW oneg
7 W S |
i
=
WYYV 34l 2

SYIHSINONILXT 34 SR

v
13 344 I

w A

TNAIND 3801

| o e = | bk "l |
J._ T _E 3 E s mﬁ
@28 m® w m . w
e
g o ey
1 zE
) H
3 H
" s " 2" 2" g
g gm (| I IE] < — —
- j ] e B
= e
: “
M g TNE IR 3
NN HOReEEd F F ([ E ——
T d
ZNE e ENES 2
a0 El g o ([ E] e
g B 5
g W TNE] =
i ) ) - J EIN
g g ] g =
u@ g il
= W & E * Pallh 2 75/2%6 paulh 2 75/%5 :_ kg = _H_
o 2 N 1 =

pundmaam ol 3|

Page 27

papUD] 50 ypotios
241 1S ) a5 U puoysod & o} abouf dogg sng 0 10 osad oKy
PelUN al) YU asteid S0 Hog 10 103

B e o P sswad ‘o s 1P

Jou sa0p GuADp 3B &) 1) CUADID 350 A 2 3N SPUOD OAOLRI
fuouesyar uagy Supydays puo sayay 02 saps oy Bumap sy asq ¢
ONAVAD SHI NOS 305 LON 00 2
ok 4] A Bupaasaid aioan Dy 405
a1 i payumn 3q o foundasssp o pio s U0 papoa 29 oy SuOSUBLIP [y |




This page is intentionally left blank



PL090816 — Asda Express PFS Sevenways - Blue Notice photo/wording and Newspaper Advertisement
supplied to Licensing Authority by agent for applicant:

Page 29



LICENSING ACT 2003 NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 17

Notice is hereby given that on the 29™ May 2024 Euro Garages Limited applied to Trafford Council for a Premises Licence in respect
of premises Asda Express PFS Sevenways. Bradfield Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 9RH.

The proposed licensable activities are ;-

1. The sale of alcohol on Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 00.00 to 24.00.

2. To permit late night refreshment on Mondays to Sundays between the hour of 23.00 and 05.00

Any representations by a responsible authority or any other person regarding this application must be received in writing by;-
Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford M32 0™ or on the website www.trafford.gov.uk no later than the 26
June 2024 stating the grounds for representations.

The register of Trafford Council and the record of the application may be inspected by appointment at the above address.

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application. The fine for which a person is
liable on summary conviction for the offence is unlimited.

Page 30


http://www.trafford.gov.uk/

The Messenger i" mediaferry

URN: MFN0754670 Date: 2024-06-06 Section: MAIN
Advertiser: Gosschalks Page: 35/40

Aeroms

ANY RUBBISH 43 GRAB TC 'ro RICES ON m
REMOVED TRAFFORD SCRAP CARS Emm

Call us on
Call Lee on 0161 773 5221 or
07800 941552

FROM A FEW BLACK BAGS TO
A FULL HOUSE CLEARANCE GOOD

MATCHMAKERS
e sinSeeniie ey pyoursweiy
Regist aste c rrier T TIR Y™ DOORS! y

CoDUAaSIT TIME FOR SMILES "~
AND LAUGHS!

| m[m}m

Hire Smarter, Not
Harder with jobs24

Reach 14.2 million of Local Candidates
Using Our Newsquest Networks!

01826 224 308

Public Notices

To advertise: 01925 596444
email: dasslkdmvm@hoﬁq co.uk

HmnaNc s | Traffic Notices | Legal Notices | Probate
tices. Other Notices | Church md Redgious Notices Tenders and
Comraces | Goods Vehicle Operator Licences

Whem r you' ekngseasu dp fessonas
Ibllmp ryw orkers, or promising entry-level
talent !wllq o the tam!thlp)brdm
right fit.

Unlock top talent now ER3RE Scan

. Psiasgy tofind

JObS 2[' SPARE out
Eice?s more

ALCOHOL& Licensing OTHER

MIUN
-----

@1 MObility’ baining with e
e accessible bathroom

——

¥ ;
| D
.

LICENSING ACT 2003 NOTICE OF APPLICATION

FOR A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 17
Notice is hereby given that on the 29th May 2024 Euro Garages
Limited applied to Trafford Council for a Premises Licence in respect
of premises Asda Express PFS Sevenways, Bradfield Road, Stretford,
Manchester M32 9RH. The proposed licensable activities are;- 1. The
sale of alcohol on Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 00.00
to 24.00. 2. To permit late night refreshment on Mondays to Sundays
between the hours of 23.00 and 05.00. Any representations by a
responsible authority or any other person regarding this application
must be received in writing by;- Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall,
Talbot Road, Stretford M32 OTH or on the website www.trafford.
gov.uk no later than the 26th June 2024 stating the grounds for
representations. The register of Trafford Council and the record of
the application may be inspected by appointment at the above
address. It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with an application. The fine for which a
person is liable on summary conviction for the offence is unlimited.

Page 31



Page 32



Appendix C - Additional 2 Conditions agreed between applicant and Envionmental Health:

New Premises Licence app Asda Express PFS Sevenways, Bradfield Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 9RH GTE:00095000003013
@ Richard Taylor <RIT@gosschalks.co.uk> 3 Reply | © Reply All | = Forward || -=

To Licensing Fri 07/06/2024 09:12
Cc Hall, Rachael; " Janet Braithwaite

I Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

@ You replied to this message on 24/06/2024 11:51.

Good morning
| am responsible for this new premises licence application and have been discussing conditions with Rachael Hall of Environmental Health.
We have agreed the following additional conditions —
1. Aclear and legible notice must be prominently displayed close to the ‘night hatch’ requesting that customers respect local residents by minimising the noise they are generating during the night time,
worded along the lines of “Customers are reminded that this is a residential area and politely asked to keep noise to an absolute minimum?2
2. No noise shall emanate from the premises in connection with the undertaking of licensable activities, that gives rise to a nuisance
These conditions are agreed and | understand that if these conditions are attached to the grant then Environmental Health will have no objection. | have copied Rachael in to this so that she can confirm this.

Please let me know if you require anything further from me.

Kind regards

d

| Partner | Head of Licensing Department
nd on behalf of Gosschalks LLP

abe

€e

ADDED TO AD-AGREEMENT-EH & APPLICANT-New Premises Licence app Asda Express PFS Sevenways, Bradfield Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 ...

Reply = € ReplyAll | —> Forward | | ***
Hall, Rachael <) Reply ) Reply orwars
° To Licensing; @ Smith, Ursula Mon 10/06/2024 10:46

Cc Richard Taylor
@ Follow up. Start by 10 June 2024. Due by 10 June 2024

Dear Licensing team,
Please see applicant’s agreement to inclusion of the conditions below:

1. Aclear and legible notice must be prominently displayed close to the ‘night hatch’ requesting that customers respect local residents by minimising the noise they are generating during the night time,
worded along the lines of ‘Customers are reminded that this is a residential area and politely asked to keep noise to an absolute minimum’.
2. No noise shall emanate from the premises in connection with the undertaking of licensable activities, that gives rise to a nuisance.

I am now able to withdraw my Representation.
Many Thanks,

Rachael Hall

Environmental Health Officer

Pollution and Housing Team

Regulatory Services

Trafford Council | Ground Floor | Trafford Town Hall |Talbot Road | Stretford | M32 OTH



This page is intentionally left blank



Representation against Application — Asda Express PFS Sevenways, Bradfield Road, Stretford M32 9RH

Form Post

Is this for or against the application?:
Applicant's name (if known):
Premises name:

Premises address:

Type of application:

Application or Licence number (if known):
Tick appropriate box::

Full name:

Job title:

Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation:

To prevent crime and disorder:

Public safety:

To prevent public nuisance:

The protection of children from harm:

Other:

Give any suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy the cause of
your representations, or other considerations
you would like the Licensing Sub-Committee
to take into account.:

| understand that this representation may
become a public document:

Date:

If you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Licensing Sub-
Committee hearing and any subsequent
appeal proceedings. It is an offence, under
section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to
knowingly or recklessly make a false
statement in connection with this
representation. This is punishable, on
summary conviction, by a fine not exceeding
level 5 on the standard scale. This form must

be returned within the Statutory Period. Check

with the Licensing Section by emailing
licensing@frafford.gov.uk:

Against
Georgia Hart
Asda Garage

Asda Express PFS Sevenways, Bradfield Road,
Stretford , Lancs , M32 SRH, UK

24 OFF and ON licence
090816

Licensing Authority
Georgia Hart
Operations Manager

.Derbyshire Lane West, Stretford, Stretford,
Manchester, Lancashire, M32 9LD, United Kingdom

We object to the application being granted at all

The area is already seeing an increase in antisocial
behaviour and drug use from more and more
individuals. Having a 24 hour OFF & ON licence at
the garage will only make this worse. The garage
also experiences its own fair share of antisocial
behaviour often from young groups of lads and drug
users. Again an off and on licence will make this
worse for staff and the surrounding community.

The garage is located in a heavily residential area
next to and in the vicinity of many schools and
families. It is also located near local parks. We are
deeply concerned re: drink driving becoming more
popular if there is ready access to alcohol. Increase
concern in children being able to access alcohol
easily. The garage is also located near to a nursery
and a church which hosts many clubs for adults and
children. This may stop affecting the community if this
allows to go through as people may be put off to use
the facilities if they have to walk past the garage and
there are drug users or gangs of young adults
loitering.

The antisocial behaviour in the area concerning drug
users has getting much worse. We are concerned
that they will become more of a nuisance than they
already are. The garage is also located near to a
nursery and a church which hosts many clubs for
adults and children. This may stop affecting the
community if this allows to go through as people may
be put off to use the facilities if they have to walk past
the garage and there are drug users or gangs of
young adults loitering.

There are many families with young children. One
family living right next the garage. This would affect
many families going to and from school or general
living if the licence is allowed due to increase of
antisocial behaviour or increase in drug users in the
area.

We have put together a petition for the local
community as we feel very strongly that the garage
does not need an on and off licence. There are many
other places to go get alcohol or refreshments, the
pub is round the corner for example!!

Not to allow the licences to go through for the good of
the community. There is not the need for an on and
off licence at the petrol station. Or to stop the off
licence going through.

| confirm that | understand
18/06/2024

| understand

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



REP2-Representation against Application — Asda Express PFS Sevenways, Bradfield Road, Stretford M32 9RH

Form Post

Is this for or against the application?: Against

Applicant's name (if known): Jan Tasker

Premises name: Asda Express PFS Sevenways
Bradfield Road, Stretford, Manchester, Lancashire,

Premises address: M32 9RH, UK

Type of application: NEW Premises Licence

Application or Licence number (if known): 090816

Tick appropriate box:: Licensing Authority

Full name: Jan Tasker

Job title: Company Director Collaborative Women

Telephone number: -

Email:

‘ Derbyshire Lane West | Stretford , Manchester,
Address: Lancashire, M32 9LD, UK

We object to the application being granted at all, We
object to the application being granted in its current
Your representation: form*

We strongly feel that granting the ON & OFF Licence
to the garage will multiply the antisocial behaviour and
drug use already going on in the area_ It is actually a
big problem. The staff at the garage are already
targets for antisocial behaviour by gangs of youths and
drug users in the area, by making alcohol more
accessible this will make the situation a lot worse. This
may prevent the families and the community who live
in the area using the garage for it's intended purpose
because they will not want to put up with the people
To prevent crime and disorder: who will be hanging around the garage.

By granting the licence there will be an increase in
antisocial behaviour and drug use in the area. The
community often use the church on Sevenways for
clubs and workshops, as well as the park. This may
stop because of the On & Off licence being granted
Breaking a community due to the community not
wanting to encounter drunk and potentially violent
people. There is another public safety issue for the
community with the park and the school (Moss Park)
Public safety: being in close proximity to the garage.

By having access to 24 hour alcohol there will be a

raise in anti-social behaviour and potentially more drug

use open for the community to see, all hours of the

day. The area is a heavily residential and quite area,

by having access to alcohol this will increase more

public nuisance for the community. We regularly come
To prevent public nuisance: across this now, we do not want this to increase

There is another issue for the community with the park
and the school (Moss Park) being in close proximity to
the garage. This potentially puts many young children
in harms way. There is also the close proximity to
many families in the community with young and
impressionable teenagers who may be in harms way if
there is access to 24 hr alcohol, potentially leading to
drug use. This is a very serious issue within the
community already and we do not want the garage to
The protection of children from harm: exacerbate the issue.

e g mmm m e m e m e men mm e aane [, e e

We are strongly against the application not only for the
community’'s sake but also for the community shops
and the pub which are all very community driven. This
will affect them and therefore affect the community
who make use of the local shops and the pub. There is
simply no need for the garage to have these licences,
there are plenty of options for the community. The
garage is a great commaodity for the community in
terms of a local shop and easy access to petrol etc but
Other: that 15 all the community need.

Give any suggested conditions that could be

added to the licence to remedy the cause of

your representations, or other

considerations you would like the Licensing I at all possible to stop the OFF licence There is no

Sub-Committee to take into account.: need for them to have an OFF Licence.
I understand that this representation may

become a public document: | confirm that | understand

Date: 25/06/2024

Page 37



Page 38



REP3-Representation against Application —

Form Post

Is this for or against the application?:
Premises name:

Premises address:
Type of application:

Against
Asda Express PFS Sevenways

Bradfield Road, Stretford, Manchester, Lancashire,
M32 9RH, UK

NEW Premises Licence

Application or Licence number (if known): 090816
Tick appropriate box:: Licensing Authority
Full name: Jeanette Ball
Job title: Retired
Telephone number: )
Emall: D
@D Derbyshire Lane West, Stretford, Manchester,
Address: Lancashire, M32 9LD, United Kingdom

Your representation:

To prevent crime and disorder:

Public safety:

To prevent public nuisance:

The protection of children from harm:

Other:

Give any suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy the cause of
your representations, or other considerations
you would like the Licensing Sub-Committee to
take into account.:

| understand that this representation may
become a public document:

Date:

If you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Licensing Sub-
Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal
proceedings. It is an offence, under section 158
of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in
connection with this representation. This is
punishable, on summary conviction, by a fine
not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.
This form must be returned within the Statutory
Period. Check with the Licensing Section by
emailing licensing@trafford.gov.uk:

We object to the application being granted at all, We
object to the application being granted in its current
form™*

We object for the following reasons: * Already large
group of drug users in the area * Already problems
with anti-social behaviour * Staff at the garage are
already targets for anti-social behaviour

We object for the following reasons: * School and
Park in close proximity to the garage * Already large
group of drug users in the area * Already problems
with anti-social behaviour

We object for the following reasons: * Sevenways
church have a number of clubs and workshops
being ran through out the day and into the night,
people will stop using these if they have to deal with
drunk or potentially dangerous/violent people,
breaks the community.

We object for the following reasons: * Close
proximity to the park and school (Moss Park) where
young children may walk home and may pass the
garage, older primary school children may walk
home independently past the garage. * Young
adults/teenagers being grecomed and potentially
leading to more anti-social behaviour and drug use.

We are strongly concerned that this may encourage
drink driving that may affect the community.

To stop the OFF Licence. There is no need for the
garage to have an alcohol licence.

| confirm that | understand
25/06/2024

| understand

Page 39

Asda Express PFS Sevenways, Bradfield Road, Stretford M32 9RH



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 at: Asda Express PFS Sevenways, Bradfield Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 9RH.
	Appendix A1
	Appendix A2
	Appendix A3
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D1
	Appendix D2
	Appendix D3


